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THE WHITE HOU'SE OFFICE

REFERRAL z

To: Offtte of the Secretary of the Incertor Date: AprfI 20, 1971
Dept. of the Inter£o_ , _,
ATTN: I_. David Parker, St:a_ SAsststant

ACTION REQUESTED

Draft reply for:
President's signature.
Undersigned's siqnature.

NOTE
Memorandum for use as enclosure to

reply.
Prompt action is essential.

Direct reply. If more than 48 hours' delay is encountered,
please telephone the undersigned immediately,Furnish information copy.
Code 1450.

__ Suitable acknowledgment or other
appropriate handlinq.

Basic correspondence should be returned when
Furnish copy of reply, if any. draft reply, memorandum, or comment is re-

quested.

I __ For your information.
__ For comment.

l REMARKS:

Please prepare a draft reply. In reply Co NSC-re£er to iqSC27733

Description:

---XXX- Letter:__ Telecjram: Other:
To: tlerbere Levtn

From: _s R. GoldsmlCh, Jr.

Date: April 16, 1971
Subject: Additi_ letter on TTFI.

By direction of the President:
t _? ,.• /z

,: :,i .... _,:.:._ " c-C_/.,

, Jesse W. Davis _.-........_--"
[

L
(White House File Copy)


